Responses to Questions Received Concerning 

FCERA’s RFP for Investment Consulting Services
	Question
	Response

	1. Is it necessary that the primary consultant attend all twelve meetings, or will it be acceptable to have other members of the consulting team that may not meet the minimum qualification attend meetings on behalf of the lead consultant for certain meetings?
	It is expected that the primary consultant will attend all 12 meetings. We understand however that circumstances may arise that would prevent the primary consultant from attending a particular meeting. We would nevertheless expect the primary consultant to attend at least 10 meetings annually. 

	2. When was the last asset/liability study conducted, and can you provide a copy of the study?
	October 2004.  A copy is located on our website.  From the home page, select Investments.

	3. Has the county issued pension obligation bonds?  If so, can you provide details?

	Yes, in 1998 and 2004.  We only have information on the proceeds transferred to FCERA which were $183,632,000 and $398,010,000, respectively.  

	4. Can you provide specific information about the tier structure of the pension plan?

	The tiers are described in Section 3 of the actuarial valuation posted on our website.  From the home page, select Financial and Actuary Reports, Actuarial Valuation, June 30, 2007.

	5. Can you provide the sub-asset classes for the Private Equity and Real Estate strategies?
	The sub-asset classes are defined in the Investment Policy which is available on our website.  From the home page, select Investments, Investment Policy.

	6. Can you provide details on the overlay strategy?

	The cash overlay strategy is defined in the Investment policy located on our website.  From the home page, select Investments, Investment Policy, scan the policy to locate the cash overlay guidelines under State Street.

	7. Is the current consultant being considered as part of this process?

	The current consultant is free to respond to the RFP, and must submit a proposal if it wishes to be considered.

	8. What issues are under current consideration by the staff and Board?  What strategic decisions are currently pending that a new advisor would likely become involved with?
	There are no major new strategic issues under consideration at this time. The results of an asset/liability study, however, will be presented to the Board in August 2008. The study could potentially raise new issues. 

	9. Will you confirm if FCERA's intention is to hire one consultant who will be responsible for all aspects of the plan, including the alternative asset class allocations?
	It is the intention of FCERA to hire one consultant that will be responsible for all aspects of the plan, including alternative asset allocations.

	10. What are the annual fees for the existing contract that FCERA is paying to its current consultant? Are there project-related fees associated with the current arrangement that are not part of the base fee?
	$265,000 for the full range of assignments.  The only costs not included in the above are reimbursement of advertising costs in Pensions & Investments associated with manager searches.


	Question


	Response

	11. One of the services FCERA is asking for under the title of generalist consultant is assistance with evaluating other investment consulting firms and vendors.  Will you elaborate more on what FCERA's intent is with respect to this duty?

	The general consultant would be expected to offer input on, or assist with, the search, selection, and evaluation of certain other advisors or vendors, if such need arises. Such advisors and vendors would not include general investment consultants, but might include for example actuaries, custodians, investment legal counsel, or consultants specializing in transaction costs, proxy voting, etc.).

	12. When did Fresno County establish its private equity program?
	FCERA began investing in real estate funds in 1986 and in alternative investments in 1998.

	13. When was the most recent asset allocation policy adopted?
	December 2004

	14. How is FCERA currently monitoring and evaluating manager trading and transaction costs?

	Apart from monitoring managers’ net investment performance, FCERA does not separately monitor or evaluate manager trading and execution costs at this time.  

	15. Do you have a preliminary schedule of the monthly meetings?

	FCERA, the Investment Consultant is scheduled to appear at the first meeting of the month which is held on the first Wednesday of each month. 

	16. I wanted to know if a response can be submitted as a real estate specialist when the RFP is seeking a response for a General Investment Consultant.
	You are free to submit a proposal in such circumstances, but it is unlikely that the proposal would meet FCERA’s search criteria.

	17. Does FCERA have standard contract terms that they can provide us?
	Yes, see attached Agreement Template.
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